
From: Lawson, Yvonne
To: Henderson, Jessica
Cc: Hansen, Susan; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Smith, Quantindra;

R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Caplan, Robert W.
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of J & R Construction Services, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-04-2022-3106(b)
Date: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 4:11:56 PM

Jessica:
 
Good afternoon. I contacted Mr. McKinney, the owner of J & R Construction Services, Inc. He stated
that his comptroller had not made the payment and that it was an oversight on her behalf. He also
said that the payment will be made today via ACH.
 
Regards,
 
 
Yvonne Lawson
Environmental Protection Specialist
Lead-Based Paint & TSCA Asbestos Inspector & Case Development Officer
U.S. EPA Region 4
TSCA Enforcement Section
Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303-8960
Office Phone: (404) 562-9205
Email: lawson.yvonne@epa.gov
www.epa.gov/lead
 
NOTICE: This communication may contain privileged or other confidential information.  If you are not the intended
recipient, or believe that you have received this communication in error, please do not print, copy, retransmit,
disseminate, or otherwise use the information.  Also, please indicate to the sender that you have received this
communication in error, and delete the copy you received.
 
 
 

From: Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 1:15 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Lawson, Yvonne
<Lawson.Yvonne@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>;
Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of J & R Construction Services, Inc.; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2022-3106(b)
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Hi,
 
EPA has not received the payment from J&R Construction. Can you reach out to the company to get
a update on where the payment is?
 
Document: NN TSCA-04-2022-3106 
SFO: CFC 
Original Document Date: 06/21/22 
Accounts Receivable Date: 06/21/2022 
Amount: $1,416.17 
Collected: $0.00 
Due From: J & R Construction Services, Inc 
                  Owner 
                  633 West Main Street, 
                  Lexington, KY 40508 
Due Date: 07/21/22
 
Thank you!
 
Jessica Henderson
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Cincinnati Finance Office
Account Receivable Branch
(Accountant)
(513) 487- 2718
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 5:31 PM
To: jimmy@jrcsi.com; Lawson, Yvonne <Lawson.Yvonne@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W.
<Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Hansen, Susan <Hansen.Susan@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>;
Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of J & R Construction Services, Inc.; Docket No. TSCA-
04-2022-3106(b)
 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on June 21, 2022, in the matter of J & R Construction Services; Docket No. TSCA-04-
2022-3106(b).
 
Mr. McKinney—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
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referenced documents for my file. 
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 

Shannon L.Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |


